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Customer correspondence for docket 20190061.

Sincerdly,

Angela Calhoun

Regulatory Program Administrator
Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach

From: Diane Hood

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Angie Calhoun

Subject: To CLK Docket 20190061



Antonia Hover

From: lindadarren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Peckett
<lindadarren@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Request for a hearing in Docket No. 20190061

Dear Florida Public Service Commission,

| believe in the power of solar to bring clean energy’s benefits to all Floridians - and | support utilities offering programs
that give customers more access to clean energy.

I’'m aware that Florida Power & Light is proposing the SolarTogether program, which at nearly 1,500 megawatts would
be the largest shared solar program in the country.

How this program is designed, how it will benefit customers, and whether all customers can access those benefits --
these are critically important questions for you to weigh.

Right now, Florida Power & Light is proposing a program where customers who opt in will pay a premium for up to seven
years before they are able to capture solar savings -- putting solar out of reach for many of our friends and neighbors.

| ask you to hold a hearing on this program before you approve it, and to ensure that all Floridians are able to make
clean energy choices — especially those most in need of energy bill relief.

Sincerely,
Linda Peckett
19899 SW 3rd Pl Pembroke Pines, FL 33029-1253



Antonia Hover

From: sdorchin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Dorchin
<sdorchin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:50 PM

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
Susan Dorchin
7588 Mansfield Hollow Rd Delray Beach, FL 33446-3313



Antonia Hover

From: salleeba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Sallee
<salleeba@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Barbara Sallee
6045 39th Ct E Bradenton, FL 34203-7003



Antonia Hover

From: earlandsylvia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Earl L.Kerr
<earlandsylvia@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Earl L. Kerr
2571 REGENCY OAKS Blvd R507 Clearwater, FL 33759



Antonia Hover

From: cmbarg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Fred Barger
<cmbarg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:52 PM

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
Fred Barger
8540 SW 80th PI Miami, FL 33143-7004



Antonia Hover

From: solfjoanb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Balfour
<solfjoanb@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:55 PM

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
Joan Balfour
6249 Copper Lake Ct Boynton Beach, FL 33437-5504



Antonia Hover

From: tscottbl1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Bryson <tscottbll
@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Tom Bryson
10951 NW 29th Ct Sunrise, FL 33322-1826



Antonia Hover

From: krstn.gnzlz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of kristin gonzalez
<krstn.gnzlz@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:56 PM

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
kristin gonzalez
9445 SW 40th St Miami, FL 33165-4001



Antonia Hover

From: greggaucher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Gaucher
<greggaucher@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:58 PM

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
Gregory Gaucher
1940 Coldfield Dr W Jacksonville, FL 32246-8465



Antonia Hover

From: ms.neely@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angeleen Neely-Sardon
<ms.neely@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:57 PM

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
Angeleen Neely-Sardon
3210 Brookfield Dr Vero Beach, FL 32966-8979





